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August 3, 2016
TO: Bidders

FROM:  Terry Burleson Ceeliso

Division 10 ProposalsFingineer
SUBJECT: No Award of Contract

After evaluating the bids received for the letting on July 20, 2016, for WBS 44601.10
landscape maintenance of existing plant beds in Mecklenburg County, it was decided not
to award this contract.

The North Carolina Department of Transportation has no plans to re-advertise this project

at this time.

cc:  Kellie Crump, Division Project Manager
Bruce Myers, Roadside Environmental Supervisor
File
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